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Division Memorandum # 262 s5.2019
To: : PSDS/District In-charge/ HT /TIC
Secondary Principals/DFAs/Troop Leaders

Both Public and Private
This Division

From: MAR!LO@EDUMO, Ph.D. CESO V.
Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: CHIEF GIRL SCOUTS MEDAL SCHEME ORIENTATION WORKSHOP

Date: June 04,2019

In consonance to Dep. Ed Order # 86 s. 2012 re: Revitalizing Girl Scouting Activities on Public and
Private Schools Nationwide and Council Circular # 7 s. 2019, the Division announces the conduct
of Chief Girl Scouts Medal Scheme Orientation Workshop.

. The training will be conducted on July 12,2019 at 8:00 a.m. at the GSP Program and Training
Center, Telaje, Tandag City.

. The objectives of the training are :

- To update skills and knowledge of the girls in the community.
- To offer an annual opportunity to the girls to attend higher activities.
- To provide program opportunities to develop their potential.

. The expected participants of the training are duly registered members as of April, 2019 girlsand
Adult leaders for secondary schools both private and public.

. Aregistration fee of One Hundred Seventy Five Pesos (P175.00) per participants to defray expenses
such as accommodation, meals, snacks and training materials.

. Travelling expenses and registration fee is chargeable against LSB /MOOE, local funds, personal and
other sources of funds .

For more information please contact the Council Executive, Carmencita V. Jamora - 09091787933
or Dr. ElviraS. Urboztondo - 09072864792

. Wide and immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.



